
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
DATE: April 21, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Summons and Complaints 
 
The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of 
Milwaukee County, for the period from March 17, 2025 through April 20, 2025 
 
Summons & Complaints: 
 

 
 
Discrimination Complaints: 
 

 

DATE REC`d Defendant(s) Plaintiff(s) Type
3/20/2025 SAMUEL MINDEL,  MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. SAAD JABER PROGRESSIVE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             
4/1/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. MICHAEL KEY MCTS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                        
4/16/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. KRONE NOLAN SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             

Defendant Discrimination Type Plaintiff Date Rec`d (Year)
DAS - INFORMATN MNGMNT SVC DIV                    AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)             CHARLES RILEY 2025


